



HEATHER ALDERINK

Senior Associate
 Brokerage Services — Office Group
 halderink@northco.com

CAREER SUMMARY

Heather Alderink, Senior Associate, provides leasing solutions to owners and users of office properties throughout the Minneapolis/St. Paul area. She has been involved in the real estate industry for over ten years, providing building and tenant representation to a wide variety of clients.

Heather started her career in real estate on the property management side of commercial real estate with Northco Management Services and Colonnade Properties LLC. In 2000, she started her office leasing career at Northco Real Estate Services where she has helped develop the office brokerage group with her team. Heather is very active in the local chapters of NAIOP, MNCAR, BOMA and CCIM.

EXPERIENCE

- 2004-Present Grubb & Ellis|Northco Real Estate Services, Brokerage Services
- 2000-2004 Northco Real Estate Services, Brokerage Coordinator
- 1999-2000 Colonnade Properties LLC, Tenant Services Coordinator
- 1998-1999 Northco Management Services, Tenant Services Coordinator

EDUCATION

- University of Minnesota, Minneapolis, Minnesota
- Normandale Community College, Bloomington, Minnesota
- Bachelor of Arts Degree – Finance Business, Capella University, Minneapolis, Minnesota

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Licensed Real Estate Agent
- Minnesota Commercial Association of Realtors (MNCAR)
Member MNCAR Golf Committee
- National Association of Realtors (NAR)
- Affiliate Member of CCIM Minnesota-Dakotas Chapter
Member of CCIM Symposium Committee and Member of CCIM Membership Committee



HEATHER ALDERINK (CONTINUED)**COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

- Minnesota Aids Project
- Habitat for Humanity
- Loaves & Fishes
- Animal Humane Society
- City of Excelsior, Park and Recreation Commission
- Minnesota Public Radio
- Camp Heartland

CLIENTS SERVED**Tenants**

- Alternative Staffing, Inc.
- Ameriquest
- Arthur J. Gallagher
- Atacomm
- Downtown Dogs, LLC
- Engel & Associates
- Estee Lauder
- Farm Bureau Financial Services
- GallagherRE
- GE Capital
- Gillette
- Hanover Insurance Company
- Ingersol-Rand
- Keller Williams
- Lake Pointe Chiropractic and Wellness
- Midwest EAP
- National Federation of Independent Business
- Premiere Communication

- Protection One
- Roche-Bobois Paris
- The National Federation of Independent Business
- Trinity Hospice of Minnesota
- Wells Fargo

Owners

- BGK
- Colonnade Properties, LLC
- Dover Consulting
- Excelsior Office Suites LLC
- G&K Properties
- GE Capital Corporation
- Hempel Properties
- JSM Partners, LLC
- Loeffler Business Systems
- Northco Navigator Fund
- The City of Minneapolis

